
NOTICE

OF

MEETING

ONE BOROUGH
will meet on

WEDNESDAY, 13TH MARCH, 2019

At 10.00 am

in the

NORDEN FARM CENTRE FOR THE ARTS, ALTWOOD ROAD, MAIDENHEAD, SL6 4PF, 

TO: MEMBERS OF THE ONE BOROUGH

KARNAIL PANNU(CHAIRMAN) AND COUNCILLOR SAMANTHA RAYNER (VICE 
CHAIR) 

Karen Shepherd – Service Lead- Governance – Issued:05/03/2019

Members of the Press and Public are welcome to attend Part I of this meeting. The agenda is available on the Council’s 
web site at www.rbwm.gov.uk or contact the Panel Administrator Nabihah Hassan-Farooq 01628 796345

Accessibility - Members of the public wishing to attend this meeting are requested to notify the clerk in advance of 
any accessibility issues

Fire Alarm - In the event of the fire alarm sounding or other emergency, please leave the building quickly and calmly 
by the nearest exit. Do not stop to collect personal belongings and do not use the lifts. Do not re-enter the building 
until told to do so by a member of staff.

Recording of Meetings –In line with the council’s commitment to transparency the public part of the meeting will be 
audio recorded, and may also be filmed and broadcast through the online application Periscope. If filmed, the footage 
will be available through the council’s main Twitter feed @RBWM or via the Periscope website. The audio recording 
will also be made available on the RBWM website, after the meeting. 

Filming, recording and photography of public Council meetings may be undertaken by any person attending the 
meeting. By entering the meeting room you are acknowledging that you may be audio or video recorded and that this 
recording will be in the public domain. If you have any questions regarding the council’s policy, please speak to the 
Democratic Services or Legal representative at the meeting

Public Document Pack

http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/
http://www.rbwm.gov.uk/


AGENDA

PART I
ITEM SUBJECT PAGE 

NO

1.  WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS (5 MINS) 
-

2.  APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

To receive any apologies for absence. 
-

3.  DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

To receive any declarations of interest. 
 

5 - 6

4.  MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY 5TH 
DECEMBER

To note and agree the minutes of the last meeting. 
 

7 - 10

5.  ARMED FORCES COVENANT UPDATE (10 MINS)

To receive an update on the above titled item. 
 

Verbal 
Report

6.  WAYS INTO WORK- SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT SERVICES (10 
MINS)

To receive a verbal update on the above item by Becky Beechen. 
 

Verbal 
Report

7.  GIVE & TAKE CARE:  FUTURE PLANS (10 MINS) 

To receive a verbal report on the above titled item by Dawn Sines (CEO of 
Give & Take Care). 
 

Verbal 
Report

8.  YOUTH COUNCIL (5 MINS) 

To receive an update from Elaine Keating (AFC) on the above titled item. 
 

Verbal 
Report

9.  DATES FOR 2019 SWAMI COMMUNITY STREET SHOWCASES - 
SLOUGH, WINDSOR & MAIDENHEAD (5 MINS) 

To receive an update from Anthony Lewis, on the above titled item. 
 

Verbal 
Report

10.  COMMUNITY AND MEMBERSHIP UPDATE (10 MINS) 

To receive updates from Forum Members. 
 

Verbal 
Report

11.  DATES OF FUTURE MEETINGS

Dates of future meetings are confirmed as follows: 



 12th June 2019- Venue: TBC 
 11th September 2019- Venue: TBC 
 11th December 2019- Venue: TBC 

 





 
MEMBERS’ GUIDE TO DECLARING INTERESTS IN MEETINGS  

 
Disclosure at Meetings 
 
If a Member has not disclosed an interest in their Register of Interests, they must make the declaration of 
interest at the beginning of the meeting, or as soon as they are aware that they have a DPI or Prejudicial 
Interest. If a Member has already disclosed the interest in their Register of Interests they are still required to 
disclose this in the meeting if it relates to the matter being discussed.   
 
A member with a DPI or Prejudicial Interest may make representations at the start of the item but must not 
take part in the discussion or vote at a meeting. The speaking time allocated for Members to make 
representations is at the discretion of the Chairman of the meeting.  In order to avoid any accusations of taking 
part in the discussion or vote, after speaking, Members should move away from the panel table to a public area 
or, if they wish, leave the room.  If the interest declared has not been entered on to a Members’ Register of 
Interests, they must notify the Monitoring Officer in writing within the next 28 days following the meeting.  

 
Disclosable Pecuniary Interests (DPIs) (relating to the Member or their partner) include: 
 

 Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 

 Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit made in respect of any expenses occurred in 
carrying out member duties or election expenses. 

 Any contract under which goods and services are to be provided/works to be executed which has not been 
fully discharged. 

 Any beneficial interest in land within the area of the relevant authority. 

 Any licence to occupy land in the area of the relevant authority for a month or longer. 

 Any tenancy where the landlord is the relevant authority, and the tenant is a body in which the relevant 
person has a beneficial interest. 

 Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where:  
a) that body has a piece of business or land in the area of the relevant authority, and  
b) either (i) the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of the total issued 
share capital of that body or (ii) the total nominal value of the shares of any one class belonging to the 
relevant person exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that class. 

 
Any Member who is unsure if their interest falls within any of the above legal definitions should seek advice 
from the Monitoring Officer in advance of the meeting. 
 
A Member with a DPI should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations on the item: ‘I declare a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest in item x because xxx. 
As soon as we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the 
public area for the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Prejudicial Interests 
 
Any interest which a reasonable, fair minded and informed member of the public would reasonably believe is so 
significant that it harms or impairs the Member’s ability to judge the public interest in the item, i.e. a Member’s 
decision making is influenced by their interest so that they are not able to impartially consider relevant issues.   
 
A Member with a Prejudicial interest should state in the meeting: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x 
because xxx. As soon as we come to that item, I will leave the room/ move to the public area for the 
entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Or, if making representations in the item: ‘I declare a Prejudicial Interest in item x because xxx. As soon as 
we come to that item, I will make representations, then I will leave the room/ move to the public area for 
the entire duration of the discussion and not take part in the vote.’ 
 
Personal interests 
 
Any other connection or association which a member of the public may reasonably think may influence a 
Member when making a decision on council matters.  
 

Members with a Personal Interest should state at the meeting: ‘I wish to declare a Personal Interest in item x 
because xxx’. As this is a Personal Interest only, I will take part in the discussion and vote on the 
matter. 5

Agenda Item 3



This page is intentionally left blank



ONE BOROUGH

WEDNESDAY, 5 DECEMBER 2018

PRESENT: Councillor S Rayner, Karnail Pannu ( Chair), Shabana Farooq, Madhuri 
Bedi, Parwati Mistry, Nicola Davidson, Tiia Stephens, Paul Samuels, Ila Gangotra, 
Eileen Denny, Leigh Preston, Nick Wright, Lynne Constantine, Tracy Muschamp, 
Becky Green, Safia Hamud, Usha Parmar, Jeffrey Pick, Fran Hemsley, Samreen 
Aslam, L Lautaro, Louella Fernandez

Officers: Anna Fallgren, Debra Beasley, Karun Passi, Louisa Dean, Hilary Hall & 
Nabihah Hassan-Farooq  

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS 

The Chair welcomed all attendees to the meeting and asked for each attendee to introduce 
themselves. 

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE 

Apologies of absence were received from Barbara Grossman, Chris Taylor, Signal4carers, Lin 
Ferguson and Norden Farm. 

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

None. 

MINUTES OF THE LAST MEETING HELD ON THE 19TH SEPTEMBER 2018 

RESOLVED UNANIMOUSLY; That the minutes of the meeting held on the 19th 
September were approved as a true and correct record. 

ARMED FORCES COVENANT UPDATE 

Nicola Davidson, Director- Our Community Enterprise gave a verbal presentation on the 
above titled item. It was highlighted that over 3000 organisations had signed the Armed 
Forces Covenant and this included businesses and charities. The Forum were reminded that 
the One Borough Group had also signed the covenant, five year ago. The Armed Forces 
Covenant was a promise or pledge to help members of the armed forces community. This 
extended to members, family of armed forces, reservists and veterans who have the same 
access to government, commercial and wellbeing services as any other citizen. Examples of 
ways in which the covenant helped included, education and family wellbeing; having a home; 
starting a new career; access to healthcare; financial assistance and access to discounted 
services. Employers were able to choose specific promises or pledges such as promoting 
‘armed forces friendly’ organisations; supporting the employment of veterans and service 
leavers; offering flexibility in leave for service spouses before, during and after deployment; 
offering discount to members of the armed forces community. 

Members were told that the Armed Covenant Fund Trust provided grants for projects which 
would be supported under four broad funding themes: 

 Removing barriers to family life 
 Extra support after service for those that need help 
 Measures to integrate military and civilian communities 
 Allow the armed forces community to participate as citizens 

7

Agenda Item 4



It was highlighted that grants of up to £20,000 were available for projects that supported 
community integration and projects that provided local delivery of services. Members of the 
Forum were informed that most of the Household Cavalry were relocating to Salisbury next 
Summer and that the Welsh Guards families would be living in the Royal Borough. It was 
highlighted that Charity Family Friends were initiating a Trust funded project to support 
transition out and moving in. Members were asked to consider whether their organisation had 
a duty or interest in helping the Welsh Guards and their families to help them settle in or help 
prior to arrival. Forum Members were asked to consider whether they could adopt the 
covenant within their organisation, how they could participate in a project which would appeal 
to the fund and to share the information across networks. 

PRESENTATION ON FUNDRAISING 

Jeff Pick, Thames Valley Police highlighted that the Food Academy event that had been held 
at the Windsor Race-course was held with much success. Svetlana Zaychenko had arranged 
for ballet dancers to perform and this was a great addition to the evening. Members were 
reminded that the Food Academy was open to 13-15 year olds and the forum were informed 
that referral forms were available. There had been great achievements and outcomes for the 
twelve participants and it was noted that the next banquet would take place on the 16th March 
2019. It was highlighted that the venue had been given at no cost and that the race-course 
had been happy to host the event as they wished to become more involved in helping the 
community. Four volunteers had been involved in the management of the day and a note of 
thanks was placed on record for their contributions. 

Nicola Davidson informed the Forum that training courses had been hosted with WAM Get 
Involved to help support those with fundraising issues. The course – “ Be prepared for 
fundraising”, and aimed to help support the fundraising application process from six months 
prior to submission. The Forum were informed that Mens Matters had recently applied and 
were successful for their bid with the support of the training and services. The training helped 
those evaluate their project and look at application of funds, multi stranded funding and gave 
helpful tips when applying. Councillor Samantha Rayner commended Nicola on the good work 
carried out in educating and supporting local organisations in their application for grants and 
bids. It was highlighted that Nicola would be presenting on fundraising as part of the calendar 
of events hosted by WAM Get Involved.   

WELLBEING WAGON 

Madhuri Bedi and Shabana Farooq ( Radian Housing) gave a presentation on the above titled 
item. It was noted that the Wellbeing Wagon was an initiative that renovated one of the Radian 
trades vans into a health centre on wheels. Health and Wellbeing was a corporate priority for 
Radian and that healthier residents would enjoy a better quality of life which would in turn 
enable them to integrate and participate fully in their community. Members were informed that 
health data highlighted that residents who suffered with poor health were more likely to also 
have childhood and adult obesity, higher than average levels of smoking, high levels of life 
limiting illness and higher than average levels of economic deprivation. It was noted that 
amongst some demographic groups (older people and single men) there was higher levels of 
social isolation which could lead to poor health in the future. The initiative aimed to bridge the 
gap between health, wellbeing and housing through partnership working. Radian had a key 
focus upon supporting local communities and to enable access to good quality health 
services, advice and signposting. 

As part of the initiative, works with partners, stakeholders and community organisations had 
been carried out to offer free services such as blood pressure, diabetes and dental checks In 
addition, health checks for those aged over 40 had been offered, weekly advice and 
counselling for youth project centres, smoking cessation and weight loss clinics had been 
offered. The Wellbeing Wagon was being promoted across the Thames area to support 
Radian residents and the wider community. Involved partners included, Lloyds Pharmacy, 
NHS, Macmillan Cancer Awareness, Lions Club, Thames Valley Police, Windsor Lions and 

8



the YMCA. Radian wished to extend the offer to organisations in attendance at the One 
Borough Group meeting and wished to extend the opportunity to use the wagon in supporting 
joint outcomes. Members were reminded that there was no charge for the hire of the vehicle, 
but that fuel costs were 45p per mile to enable upkeep of the vehicle. 

It was noted that for further information, Madhuri Bedi, Community Development should be 
contacted at wellbeingwagon@radian.co.uk 

DRIVEN FORWARD UPDATE 

Tiia Leoni gave an update on the above titled item. It was noted that there had been a 
successful event with ten elderly ladies were taken to Longacre garden. It was outlined that 
outings were scheduled fortnightly and that there had been a growing demand for outings. 
Members were told that the initiative aimed to tackle isolation and loneliness and promoted 
use to vulnerable resident groups. Two vans had been acquired in March and the charity was 
currently working with 17 churches. In March, the charity supported  the homeless in Windsor 
by providing hot meals and sourced ingredients from local allotments. There was a referrals 
process in place for those wishing to take advantage of the trips and for use of the van. 
Members were informed that an advert had been shared across the Windsor and Maidenhead 
networks. More volunteers were needed and were encouraged to get in touch with Tiia Leoni 
for more details. 

WORLD WIDE CANCER RESEARCH- WINDSOR & MAIDENHED SMASH CANCER 

Wendy Pawsey, Regional Fundraising Manager of World Wide Cancer Smash gave a verbal 
presentation on the above titled item. It was highlighted that the charity had been running for 
forty years and was world renowned for its scientific achievements. World-Wide Cancer 
Research specifically raised money to fund research into cancer internationally. It was 
highlighted that over £200m had been invested in over 34 countries. Members of the Forum 
were told that the prevalence of cancer had increased dramatically and that there was now a 1 
in 2 chance of being affected by cancer. The Forum were told that every four seconds, a 
member of the global community dies from cancer. Councillor S Rayner had contacted 
Windsor and Maidenhead Smash cancer and were told that there was a yearlong project 
being funded within the borough and that there was work being carried out with different 
community groups.  As part of the year long project, the borough had set a realistic and 
aspiration target which aimed to raise the profile of funding for cancer research in the area. 

Members were informed that as part of the project, that organisation of “worldwide week” was 
being carried out and that as part of the event, that a screen facility would be provided. This 
would be available at local gyms, schools and businesses. The event would have a global 
theme and had worked in other localities with great success. The event aimed to increase 
awareness and to bring the community together. It was highlighted that Worldwide Cancer 
Research was also working in partnership with the East Berks CCG to increase awareness. 

FIRST AID MENTAL HEALTH TRAINING 

This item was deferred to the next meeting. 

COMMUNITY AND MEMBERSHIP UPDATE 

Jeff Pick, Thames Valley Police updated the Forum and advised that there had been an 
increase in burglaries and that there was a mobile van in the community with information, 
advice and visual messaging regarding how to stay safe. 

Parwati Mistry informed the Forum that the adult learning brochure would be published at the 
end of December, and would send out to all OBG members. 

9

mailto:wellbeingwagon@radian.co.uk


Windsor and Maidenhead Get Involved would be providing training on the 16th January- 
Trustee Training Course. It was also noted that two surveys had been circulated to gain 
insight into the annual state of the sector. It was noted that these would be circulated to the 
wider forum via the clerk. 

Ila Gangotra updated the Forum with details of the Interfaith Diversity Dinner and that it had 
been a very successful networking opportunity and had provided a great platform for future 
good work. 

Paul Samuels, Mens Matters highlighted that there was an upcoming event which had been 
co-ordinated by 20 partners to host an event in Langley, where Sir Michael Parkinson would 
attend.

DATE OF THE FUTURE MEETINGS 

Dates of the future meetings were noted as follows:

 13th March 2019 
 12th June 2019 
 11th September 2019
 11th December 2019 

The meeting, which began at 10.00 am, finished at 11.23 am

CHAIRMAN……………………………….

DATE………………………………..........

10


	Agenda
	3 Declarations of interest
	4 Minutes of the last meeting held on Wednesday 5th December

